# Isabel Restrepo, BSN, RN

#### **PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY**

Registered Nurse with 5 years of nursing experience, including Labor & Delivery, triage, Antepartum, postpartum, OR/PACU, and outpatient MFM. Prioritize support for normal to highrisk birth in hospital settings as well as promotion of health, safety, and education by delivery of compassionate, evidence-based care.

#### **EDUCATION**

# **Frontier Nursing University**

Anticipated Graduation December 2024

Versaille, Kentucky

MSN, Nurse-Midwifery

- Current GPA 3.7
- Minimum total of 675 clinical hours and 40 births in progress

# **South University**

December 2019

Tampa, FL BSN

#### **CLINICAL EXPERIENCE**

### Women's Health Care Tampa

*July 2024 – December 2024* 

Tampa, FL

- 675 anticipated clinical hours
- 40 anticipated vaginal births
- Skills in assessment and plan development for gynecologic problems and antenatal/ postpartum course, maternal and fetal assessment during labor, Epic documentation, and consultation with OB/GYN.

#### **EMPLOYMENT**

#### **USF OBGYN MFM**

Tampa, FL

# **Tampa General Hospital**

Tampa, FL

March 2012 - present

- Staff Nurse, Labor & Delivery
  - 19 LDR rooms, and 4 ORs/5 PACU beds with approximately 7,000 deliveries yearly.
  - Provide direct nursing care in triage, labor, vaginal deliveries, TOLAC, recovery, newborn care, circulator in cesarean deliveries, tubal ligations, D&C procedures.
  - Serve as a preceptor for orientation of 2-3 RNs yearly.
  - Triage charge nurse
  - Resource nurse
  - Epic Documentation

# LICENSURE/CERTIFICATIONS

Registered Nurse, Florida

Basic Cardiac Life Support Provider

Advanced Cardiac Life Support Provider

Neonatal Resuscitation Program Provider

Electronic Fetal Monitoring

• Basic, Intermediate, Advanced Fetal Monitoring Course

Nexplanon Certification

Merck, July 2024

## **AFFILIATIONS**

American College of Nurse-Midwives student member

January 2024 - present